
Environmental Licensing Programme, 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, 
Environmental Protection Agency, 
Headquarters, 
PO Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
County Wexford. 

16th November, 2011 

Waste Licence Application Register No. : WO27141 

otice in accordance with Artkle 1 - o f l a t i a s  

Dear %/Madam, 

Further to the notice in accordance with Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of the Waste Management(Licensing) 
Regulations received from Mr Stuart Huskisson on 2 4 ~  October 2011, Mr Binman requests an extension 
of one month to the timeline to obtain the outstanding information requested and to complete the 
response in full. 

Yours sincerely, 

Seamus Leahy, a 
Environment Ma 
Greenport Environmental Ltd.(under receivership). 
c/o MrBinman(under receiver ship), 
Luddenmore, 
Grange, 
Kilmallock, 
Co. Limerick. 
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